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From: Breezie Allwright

Sent: 15 December 2025 10:16

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: Fw: 90 Aldwick Road 

BR/162/25/PL 

PL- rep- please redact 

 

Breezie Allwright 

Planner Degree Apprentice, Planning Department 

T:  01903737889 

E:  Breezie.allwright@Arun.gov.uk 

  
Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 

  

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

  
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

  

         

 
  

  

 

From: Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk> 

Sent: 15 December 2025 09:36 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

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
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From: Sharon Swinden

Sent: 15 December 2025 08:16 

To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: 90 Aldwick Road 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the 

content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening. 

 

 

For the attention of Chair, Simon McDougall 

 

I have just learnt that you are chairing a planning meeting on 17 December to discuss the proposal for an HMO at 90 Aldwick Road from a B&B. 

 

Bognor Regis Town Council expresses the view of local residents by opposing this proposal. Why won’t you listen to views from those who know the area and the 

impact on the local area of approving this request? We are already inundated with HMOs here and indeed have the most HMOs along the south coast. This creates 

an imbalance in the fabric of the local community and instead of families moving in to the area we have more (usually) unemployed, single young men. 

 

As you will be aware, crime and anti social behaviour is increasing here. Is there a connection there? The question must be asked. 

 

Please consider the local environment and its people first. 

 

Sharon Swinden 

13 Wood Street 

PO21 2PJ 

 

Sent from my iPhone 


